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ensure that you have in place the 
necessary processes and systems to 
comply with the reporting requirements 
in 2 CFR part 170, should you receive 
funding under the competition. This 
does not apply if you have an exception 
under 2 CFR 170.110(b). 

(b) At the end of your project period, 
you must submit a final performance 
report, including financial information, 
as directed by the Secretary. If you 
receive a multiyear award, you must 
submit an annual performance report 
that provides the most current 
performance and financial expenditure 
information as directed by the Secretary 
under 34 CFR 75.118. The Secretary 
may also require more frequent 
performance reports under 34 CFR 
75.720(c). For specific requirements on 
reporting, please go to www.ed.gov/ 
fund/grant/apply/appforms/ 
appforms.html. 

Performance reports for the CIBE 
Program must be submitted 
electronically into the office of 
International and Foreign Language 
Education (IFLE) web-based reporting 
system, International Resource 
Information System (IRIS). For 
information about IRIS and to view the 
reporting instructions, please go to 
www.ed.gov/fund/grant/apply/ 
appforms/appforms.html. 

(c) Under 34 CFR 75.250(b), the 
Secretary may provide a grantee with 
additional funding for data collection 
analysis and reporting. If a grantee is 
provided additional funding for this 
purpose, the Secretary establishes a data 
collection period. 

5. Performance Measures: Under the 
Government Performance and Results 
Act of 1993, the following measures will 
be used by the Department to evaluate 
the success of the CIBE Program: 

(a) Percentage of CIBE Program 
participants who advanced in their 
professional field two years after their 
participation. 

(b) Percentage of CIBE projects that 
established or internationalized a 
concentration, degree, or professional 
program with a focus on or connection 
to international business over the course 
of the CIBE grant period (long-term 
measure). 

(c) Percentage of CIBE projects for 
which there was an increase in the 
export business activities of the project’s 
business industry participants. 

The information provided by grantees 
in their performance reports submitted 
via the International Resource 
Information System (IRIS) will be the 
source of data for these measures. 
Reporting screens for institutions can be 
viewed at: http://iris.ed.gov/iris/pdfs/ 
CIBE.pdf. 

6. Continuation Awards: In making a 
continuation award under 34 CFR 
75.253, the Secretary considers, among 
other things: whether a grantee has 
made substantial progress in achieving 
the goals and objectives of the project; 
whether the grantee has expended funds 
in a manner that is consistent with its 
approved application and budget; and, 
if the Secretary has established 
performance measurement 
requirements, the performance targets in 
the grantee’s approved application. 

In making a continuation award, the 
Secretary also considers whether the 
grantee is operating in compliance with 
the assurances in its approved 
application, including those applicable 
to Federal civil rights laws that prohibit 
discrimination in programs or activities 
receiving Federal financial assistance 
from the Department (34 CFR 100.4, 
104.5, 106.4, 108.8, and 110.23). 

VII. Other Information 

Accessible Format: Individuals with 
disabilities can obtain this document 
and a copy of the application package in 
an accessible format (e.g., Braille, large 
print, audiotape, or compact disc) on 
request to the program contact person 
listed under FOR FURTHER INFORMATION 
CONTACT. 

Electronic Access to This Document: 
The official version of this document is 
the document published in the Federal 
Register. You may access the official 
edition of the Federal Register and the 
Code of Federal Regulations via the 
Federal Digital System at: www.gpo.gov/ 
fdsys. At this site you can view this 
document, as well as all other 
documents of this Department 
published in the Federal Register, in 
text or Portable Document Format 
(PDF). To use PDF you must have 
Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is 
available free at the site. 

You may also access documents of the 
Department published in the Federal 
Register by using the article search 
feature at: www.federalregister.gov. 

Specifically, through the advanced 
search feature at this site, you can limit 
your search to documents published by 
the Department. 

Dated: May 9, 2018. 

Frank T. Brogan, 
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary and 
Delegated the Duties of the Assistant 
Secretary, Office of Planning, Evaluation, and 
Policy Development, Delegated the Duties of 
the Assistant Secretary, Office of 
Postsecondary Education. 
[FR Doc. 2018–10225 Filed 5–11–18; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4000–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

Combined Notice of Filings 

Take notice that the Commission has 
received the following Natural Gas 
Pipeline Rate and Refund Report filings: 

Filings Instituting Proceedings 

Docket Numbers: RP18–796–000. 
Applicants: Algonquin Gas 

Transmission, LLC. 
Description: § 4(d) Rate Filing: 

Negotiated Rate for ConEd Releases 
effective 5–4–18 to be effective 5/4/ 
2018. 

Filed Date: 5/4/18. 
Accession Number: 20180504–5163. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 5/16/18. 
Docket Numbers: RP18–772–001. 
Applicants: Eastern Shore Natural Gas 

Company. 
Description: Tariff Amendment: 

Errrata of Baseline Filing to be effective 
5/1/2018. 

Filed Date: 5/7/18. 
Accession Number: 20180507–5168. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 5/21/18. 
Docket Numbers: RP17–598–002. 
Applicants: Great Lakes Gas 

Transmission Limited Partnership. 
Description: Report Filing: Refund 

Report. 
Filed Date: 5/8/18. 
Accession Number: 20180508–5012. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 5/21/18. 
Docket Numbers: RP18–730–001. 
Applicants: Greylock Pipeline, LLC. 
Description: Tariff Amendment: 

Amendment to New filing 202 to be 
effective 5/1/2018. 

Filed Date: 5/8/18. 
Accession Number: 20180508–5000. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 5/21/18. 
Docket Numbers: RP18–805–000. 
Applicants: Great Lakes Gas 

Transmission Limited Partnership. 
Description: Revenue Cap and 

Revenue Sharing Mechanism True-Up 
Report of Great Lakes Gas Transmission 
Limited Partnership. 

Filed Date: 5/4/18. 
Accession Number: 20180504–5249. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 5/16/18. 
Docket Numbers: RP18–806–000. 
Applicants: ENGIE Gas & LNG LLC, 

Exelon Generation Company, LLC. 
Description: Joint Petition of ENGIE 

Gas & LNG LLC and Exelon Generation 
Company, LLC for Waiver of 
Commission Capacity Release 
Regulations and Policies and Related 
Natural Gas Pipeline Tariff Provisions. 

Filed Date: 5/7/18. 
Accession Number: 20180507–5195. 
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Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 5/21/18. 
Docket Numbers: RP18–807–000. 
Applicants: Gulf South Pipeline 

Company, LP. 
Description: Compliance filing Filing 

to Comply with Order in Docket No. 
CP18–107–000 (Remove SONAT) to be 
effective 6/8/2018. 

Filed Date: 5/8/18. 
Accession Number: 20180508–5007. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 5/21/18. 
The filings are accessible in the 

Commission’s eLibrary system by 
clicking on the links or querying the 
docket number. 

Any person desiring to intervene or 
protest in any of the above proceedings 
must file in accordance with Rules 211 
and 214 of the Commission’s 
Regulations (18 CFR 385.211 and 
385.214) on or before 5:00 p.m. Eastern 
time on the specified comment date. 
Protests may be considered, but 
intervention is necessary to become a 
party to the proceeding. 

eFiling is encouraged. More detailed 
information relating to filing 
requirements, interventions, protests, 
service, and qualifying facilities filings 
can be found at: http://www.ferc.gov/ 
docs-filing/efiling/filing-req.pdf. For 
other information, call (866) 208–3676 
(toll free). For TTY, call (202) 502–8659. 

Dated: May 8, 2018. 
Nathaniel J. Davis, Sr., 
Deputy Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2018–10184 Filed 5–11–18; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Docket Nos. EL18–123–000; QF87–481– 
002] 

T.E.S. Filer City Station Limited 
Partnership; Notice of Supplemental 
Filing 

Take notice that on May 7, 2018, 
T.E.S. Filer City Station Limited 
Partnership filed a Supplement to the 
March 5, 2018 filed Application for 
Commission Certification as a 
Qualifying Cogeneration Facility. 

Any person desiring to intervene or to 
protest this filing must file in 
accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (18 CFR 385.211, 385.214). 
Protests will be considered by the 
Commission in determining the 
appropriate action to be taken, but will 
not serve to make protestants parties to 
the proceeding. Any person wishing to 
become a party must file a notice of 

intervention or motion to intervene, as 
appropriate. Such notices, motions, or 
protests must be filed on or before the 
comment date. On or before the 
comment date, it is not necessary to 
serve motions to intervene or protests 
on persons other than the Applicant. 

The Commission encourages 
electronic submission of protests and 
interventions in lieu of paper using the 
‘‘eFiling’’ link at http://www.ferc.gov. 
Persons unable to file electronically 
should submit an original and 5 copies 
of the protest or intervention to the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 
888 First Street NE, Washington, DC 
20426. 

This filing is accessible on-line at 
http://www.ferc.gov, using the 
‘‘eLibrary’’ link and is available for 
review in the Commission’s Public 
Reference Room in Washington, DC 
There is an ‘‘eSubscription’’ link on the 
website that enables subscribers to 
receive email notification when a 
document is added to a subscribed 
docket(s). For assistance with any FERC 
Online service, please email 
FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov, or call 
(866) 208–3676 (toll free). For TTY, call 
(202) 502–8659. 

Comment Date: 5:00 p.m. Eastern 
Time on May 18, 2018. 

Dated: May 8, 2018. 
Nathaniel J. Davis, Sr., 
Deputy Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2018–10185 Filed 5–11–18; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

Combined Notice of Filings #1 

Take notice that the Commission 
received the following electric corporate 
filings: 

Docket Numbers: EC18–91–000. 
Applicants: NextEra Energy 

Transmission Midatlantic, LLC. 
Description: Application for 

Authorization Under Section 203 of the 
Federal Power Act and Request for 
Expedited Action of NextEra Energy 
Transmission Midatlantic, LLC. 

Filed Date: 5/7/18. 
Accession Number: 20180507–5194. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 5/29/18. 
Take notice that the Commission 

received the following exempt 
wholesale generator filings: 

Docket Numbers: EG18–83–000. 
Applicants: Heartland Divide Wind 

Project, LLC. 
Description: Notice of Self- 

Certification of Exempt Wholesale 

Generator Status of Heartland Divide 
Wind Project, LLC. 

Filed Date: 5/8/18. 
Accession Number: 20180508–5111. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 5/29/18. 
Take notice that the Commission 

received the following electric rate 
filings: 

Docket Numbers: ER18–1416–000. 
Applicants: CED Wistaria Solar, LLC. 
Description: Supplement to April 23, 

2018 CED Wistaria Solar, LLC tariff 
filing [Exhibit B]. 

Filed Date: 5/2/18. 
Accession Number: 20180502–5188. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 5/23/18. 
Docket Numbers: ER18–1539–000. 
Applicants: PacifiCorp. 
Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: 

Tooele Non-Conforming SGIA to be 
effective 4/16/2018. 

Filed Date: 5/7/18. 
Accession Number: 20180507–5172. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 5/29/18. 
Docket Numbers: ER18–1540–000. 
Applicants: NorthWestern 

Corporation. 
Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: SA 

305 11th Rev—NITSA with Stillwater 
Mining Company to be effective 7/1/ 
2018. 

Filed Date: 5/8/18. 
Accession Number: 20180508–5001. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 5/29/18. 
Docket Numbers: ER18–1541–000. 
Applicants: Southwest Power Pool, 

Inc. 
Description: Compliance filing: AEP 

Transcos Formula Rate Compliance 
Filing Pursuant to Order in EL18–63 to 
be effective 1/1/2018. 

Filed Date: 5/8/18. 
Accession Number: 20180508–5028. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 5/29/18. 
Docket Numbers: ER18–1542–000. 
Applicants: American Electric Power 

Service Corporation, Southwest Power 
Pool, Inc. 

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: AEP 
Formula Rate Revisions to be effective 
1/1/2018. 

Filed Date: 5/8/18. 
Accession Number: 20180508–5049. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 5/29/18. 
Docket Numbers: ER18–1543–000. 
Applicants: PacifiCorp. 
Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: 

Avangrid Const Agmt for Klamath 
Metering to be effective 7/9/2018. 

Filed Date: 5/8/18. 
Accession Number: 20180508–5063. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 5/29/18. 
Docket Numbers: ER18–1544–000. 
Applicants: Transource West Virginia, 

LLC, PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. 
Description: eTariff filing per 1450: 

Transource WV submits revisions to 
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